Academic Program

State

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Alabama

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Alaska

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Arizona

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Arkansas

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

California

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Colorado

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Connecticut

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Delaware

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

District of Columbia (D.C.)

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Florida

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Georgia

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Guam

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Hawaii

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Idaho

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Illinois

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Indiana

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

lowa

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Kansas

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Kentucky

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Louisiana

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Maine

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Maryland

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Massachusetts

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Michigan

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Minnesota

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Mississippi

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Missouri

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Montana

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Nebraska

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Nevada

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

New Hampshire

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

New Jersey

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

New Mexico

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

New York

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

North Carolina

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

North Dakota

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Ohio

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Oklahoma

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Oregon

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Pennsylvania

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Rhode Island

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

South Carolina



http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/pphy.htm
http://www.occupationaltherapyboard.az.gov/
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/pro.aspx?type=4
http://www.bot.ca.gov/
http://www.dora.state.co.us/occupational-therapists/licensure.htm
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/index.shtml
http://hrla.doh.dc.gov/hrla/site/
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/
http://sos.georgia.gov/plb/ot/
http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/programs/occupational/
http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=OCT
http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/WHO/ot.asp
http://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm
http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/
http://www.ksbha.org/
http://bot.ky.gov/
http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov/OccupationalTherapists.htm
http://www.state.me.us/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml
http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/html/proflicm.htm
http://www.mass.gov/
http://www.michigan.gov/
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/hpsc/hop/otp/index.html
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/otp_board/board_page.asp
http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/rcs/ot/ot.htm
http://www.nvot.org/
http://www.nh.gov/alliedhealth/boards/occupationaltherapy/index.htm
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/occup/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/OccupationalTherapy/index.html
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/
http://www.ncbot.org/
http://www.ndotboard.com/
http://otptat.ohio.gov/
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists
https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/License-Verification.aspx
http://www.dos.state.pa.us/
http://www.health.ri.gov/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/OccupationalTherapy/

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

South Dakota

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Tennessee

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Texas

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Utah

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Vermont

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Virginia

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Washington

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

West Virginia

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Wisconsin

Master of Science in

Occupational Therapy

Wyoming



http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
http://health.state.tn.us/Boards/OT/
http://www.ecptote.state.tx.us/ot/
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/occupational_therapy.html
http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/occupational_therapists/
http://www.dhp.state.va.us/medicine/advisory/ot/default.asp
http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/professions/Occupational_Therapy/default.htm
http://www.wvbot.org/
http://drl.wi.gov/
http://ot.state.wy.us/
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Not Yet Determined.

Not Yet Determined.

Not Yet Determined.

Not Yet Determined.

Not Yet Determined.

Meets Requirements.

Not Yet Determined.

Not Yet Determined.

Not Yet Determined.

Not Yet Determined.




